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RESOURCES 

Not all available resources may be included on this table.  This is not an endorsement of particular products, vendors or websites, and does not imply endorsement by the 
Department of Defense, the Navy, or the Navy and Marine Corps Public Health Center, nor does it mean that these resources’ content have been validated.  Please let us know 
of suggestions for other useful resources or let us know if you find a link that has changed by sending an email to IH_Information_Systems@nehc.mar.med.navy.mil.  The 
resource area on this table may not list all products/services that a particular resource offers (training, consulting, etc…).  The resource area just focuses on whether the 
resource’s website seemed noticeably to provide information on indoor environmental quality products or laboratory analysis or subject matter information or legal issues 
information. 

Information Resource Products Lab Services General 
Information Legal Issues Website 

3M X    
http://solutions.3m.com/wps/portal/3M/en_US/3M-PPE-Safety-

Solutions/Personal-Protective-Equipment/Products/Product-
Catalog/?N=5002444&rt=c3  

A.P. Buck Incorporated X    http://www.apbuck.com 

Ace Glass Incorporated X    http://www.aceglass.com 

A&B Environmental Services 
Incorporated.  X   http://www.ablabs.com/microbiology  

ACM Environmental Incorporated  X   http://www.acmenv.com 

Advanced Instruments 
Incorporated X    http://www.aicompanies.com/SBI_products/airsample/airsample.htm 

Aemtek Incorporated X X   http://www.aemtek.com 

Aerobiology Laboratory Associates 
Incorporated  X X  http://www.aerobiology.net 

Aerotech EMLab P & K X X   http://www.aerotechpk.com  

Allegro Industries X    http://www.allegrosafety.com 

ALS Laboratory Group  X   

http://www.alsglobal.com/en/Our-Services/Life-Sciences/Environmental  
http://www.alsglobal.com/en/Our-Services/Life-

Sciences/Environmental/Capabilities/North-America-
Capabilities/Canada/Canada-Laboratories/Winnipeg-Laboratory.aspx  
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AMA Analytical Services  X   http://www.amalab.com 

American Academy of Allergy 
Asthma and Immunology 

(AAAAI) 
  X  

http://www.aaaai.org/home.aspx 
http://www.aaaai.org/conditions-and-treatments/allergies/mold-allergy.aspx 

http://www.aaaai.org/global/nab-pollen-counts.aspx  
http://www.aaaai.org/conditions-and-treatments/library/allergy-

library/humidifiers-and-indoor-allergies.aspx  
http://www.aaaai.org/conditions-and-treatments/library/allergy-library/indoor-

allergens.aspx  
http://www.aaaai.org/Aaaai/media/MediaLibrary/PDF%20Documents/Librari

es/EL-indoor-allergies-managing-patient.pdf 
http://www.aaaai.org/conditions-and-treatments/library/allergy-

library/outdoor-allergens.aspx 
http://www.aaaai.org/conditions-and-treatments/library/at-a-glance/allergy-

testing.aspx   
American Academy of 

Occupational and Environmental 
Medicine (ACOEM) 

  X  http://www.acoem.org/AdverseHumanHealthEffects_Molds.aspx  

American Conference of 
Governmental Industrial Hygienists 

(ACGIH) 
  X  http://www.acgih.org 

American Council for Accredited 
Certification (ACAC)   X  http://www.acac.org  

American Industrial Hygiene 
Association (AIHA)   X  

http://www.aiha.org 
https://www.aiha.org/government-affairs/PositionStatements/P-Mold-03-26-

13.pdf  
https://www.aiha.org/about-ih/Pages/Facts-About-Mold.aspx  

http://www.aihaaccreditedlabs.org/programs/Pages/EMLAP.aspx  
American Institute of Architects 

(AIA)   X  http://www.aia.org 

American National Standards 
Institute (ANSI)   X  http://www.ansi.org  
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American Society for Testing and 
Materials (ASTM) International   X  

http://www.astm.org/cgi-
bin/SoftCart.exe/COMMIT/SUBCOMMIT/D22.htm?L+mystore+vqio5023+1

162583833 
American Society of Heating, 

Refrigerating and Air-Conditioning 
Engineers (ASHRAE) 

(Standards 62.1 and 62.2, etc…) 

  X  http://www.ashrae.org 
https://www.ashrae.org/standards-research--technology/technical-faqs  

AmeriSci Group 
America Science Bio-Chem 

Incorporated 
 X   http://www.ameriscibiochem.com/AmeriSci_Home.htm 

Analytical Environmental Services 
Incorporated  X   http://www.aesatlanta.com 

Associated General Contractors of 
America   X  http://www.agc.org 

Association of Energy Engineers 
(AEE)   X  http://www.aeecenter.org 

Association of the Wall and 
Ceiling Industry   X  http://www.awci.org 

Assured Bio Corporation  X X  http://www.assuredbio.com 

Bacharach Incorporated X  X  http://www.bacharach-inc.com 

Bio-Chem Consulting Services 
Limited   X  http://www.bio-chemconsulting.com 

Bioscience International X    http://www.biosci-intl.com/index.html 

Building Owners and Managers 
Association (BOMA) International    X  http://www.boma.org 
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Bureau Veritas North America  X X  http://www.us.bureauveritas.com/wps/wcm/connect/BV_USNew/local/home/
our-services/health_safety_environmental 

Building Science Corporation   X  http://www.buildingscience.com/index_html  

Burkard Scientific Equipment X    http://www.burkard.co.uk 

California Air Resources Board   X  http://www.arb.ca.gov 
http://www.arb.ca.gov/research/aaqs/caaqs/caaqs.htm  

California Department of Public 
Health Indoor Air Quality Program   X  http://www.cal-iaq.org 

California  Office of Health Hazard 
Assessment   X  http://www.oehha.ca.gov  

Canada Mortgage and Housing 
Corporation   X  http://www.cmhc-schl.gc.ca/en/co/grho/moaiprre/  

http://www.cmhc-schl.gc.ca/en/ab/bumaho/bumaho_002.cfm  

Carltex Incorporated X    http://www.carltex.com/  

Carpet and Rug Institute   X  http://www.carpet-rug.org 

CEI Labs, Inc.  X X  http://www.ceilabs.com/  

Center for Disease Control (CDC) 
and National Institute for 

Occupational Safety and Health 
(NIOSH) 

  X  

http://www.cdc.gov/mold/default.htm 
http://www.cdc.gov/mold/faqs.htm 

http://www.cdc.gov/mold/dampness_facts.htm  
http://www.cdc.gov/healthyhomes/bytopic/airquality.html  

http://www.cdc.gov/niosh/topics/indoorenv 
http://www.cdc.gov/mold/cleanup.htm  

Crisp Analytical Labs, LLC  X   972-242-2754 
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Criterion Laboratories Incorporated  X   http://www.criteriontechservices.com  

Delmhorst Instrument Company X    http://www.Delmhorst.com 

Dove Environmental Corporation  X   http://www.dovelabs.net/   

Eagle Industrial Hygiene 
Associates  X X  http://www.eagleih.com 

EMC Labs Incorporated  X   http://www.emclabs.biz/Mold_Lead_Testing_Phoenix_AZ.html  

EMLab P & K, LLC X X   http://www.emlab.com/  

EMSL Analytical Incorporated X X X  http://www.emsl.com/Index.cfm?nav=Home 

Entech Instruments Incorporated X    http://www.entechinst.com 

Envirocheck Incorporated  X X  http://www.envirocheckonline.com 

Environmental Diagnostics 
Laboratory at Pure Air Control 

Services 
X X X  http://www.pureaircontrols.com 

http://www.edlab.org  

Environmental Hazards Services, 
LLC  X X  http://www.leadlab.com 

Environmental Law Institute 
State legislation database on IAQ    X http://www.eli.org/buildings/database-state-indoor-air-quality-laws 

Environmental Monitoring Systems 
Incorporated X  X  

http://www.emssales.net 
http://www.emssales.net/download.php 

http://www.emssales.net/technicalinfo.php 
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Environmental Protection Agency 
(EPA)   X  

http://www.epa.gov/iaq/index.html 
http://www.epa.gov/nerlcwww/index.html 

http://www.epa.gov/oppt/epp 
http://www.epa.gov/greenbuilding 

http://www.epa.gov/mold  
http://www.epa.gov/mold/moldresources.html  

http://iaq.supportportal.com/link/portal/23002/23007/ArticleFolder/980/Mold-
and-Moisture 

http://www.epa.gov/mold/moldguide.html  
http://www.epa.gov/iaq/pdfs/moisture-control.pdf  

http://www.epa.gov/mold/table1.html  
http://www.epa.gov/iaq/pubs/airduct.html  

http://www.epa.gov/iaq/IAQhouse_working.html  
Environmental Safety 

Technologies Incorporated  X X  http://www.estechlab.com 

Environmental Science 
Corporation  X   https://www.esclabsciences.com/ 

ESIS Environmental Health 
Laboratory  X   http://www.acegroup.com/esis-en/services-solutions/environmental-health-

laboratory.aspx  

Fiberquant Analytical Services  X X  http://www.fiberquant.com 

Forensic Analytical Specialties 
Incorporated  X X  http://www.falaboratories.com/lab-services/microbiology/  

Galson Laboratories Incorporated   X  http://www.galsonlabs.com/resourcecenter/ 

Green Guide For Health Care   X  http://www.gghc.org 

Green Seal   X  http://www.greenseal.org 
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Hawaii Analytical Laboratory, 
LLC  X   https://www.analyzehawaii.com  

Hayes Microbial Consulting  X X  http://hayesmicrobial.com  

Health Canada   X  http://www.hc-sc.gc.ca/ewh-semt/air/index_e.html 

Healthy House Institute   X  http://www.healthyhouseinstitute.com 

Hillmann Consulting, LLC  X   http://hillmannconsulting.com/services/laboratory-analysis  

Home Safe Environmental   X  http://www.healthyhouse.org 

Hygeia Laboratories Incorporated  X X  http://www.hygeialaboratories.com 

IMS Laboratory, LLC  X X  http://www.imslaboratory.com 

Indoor Air Quality Association 
(IAQA) Incorporated   X  http://www.iaqa.org 

Indoor Environmental Standards 
Organization (IESO)   X  http://ieso.org/index.asp 

Institut de recherche Robert-Sauvé 
en santé et en sécurité du travail  

(IRSST) 
 X X  http://www.irsst.qc.ca/en/home.html 

Institute of Inspection, Cleaning 
and Restoration (IICRC)   X  www.iicrc.org 

Institute of Medicine of the 
National Academies (IOM)   X  

http://www.iom.edu   
http://books.nap.edu/catalog.php?record_id=11011 

http://iom.edu/Reports/2004/Damp-Indoor-Spaces-and-Health.aspx  
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Institute of Professional 
Environmental Practice (IPEP)   X  http://www.ipep.org 

International Asbestos Testing 
Laboratories (IATL)  X   http://iatl.com/  

International Society of Indoor Air 
Quality and Climate (ISIAQ)   X  http://www.isiaq.org 

J3 Resources Incorporated  X   http://www.j3resources.com 

LA Testing X X X  http://www.latesting.com 

Lab/Cor Incorporated  X   http://www.labcor.net 

Legend Technical Services 
Incorporated  X   http://www.legend-group.com 

Manitoba Department of Labour & 
Immigration   X  http://www.safemanitoba.com 

Marine Chemist Service  X X  http://www.marinechemist.com 

Materials Analytical Services, LLC  X   http://www.mastest.com 

Mattson-Garvin X    http://www.mattson-garvin.com/front.htm 

Micro Air Incorporated  X   http://www.microair.com 

Micro Analytical Laboratories 
Incorporated  X X  http://www.labmicro.com/index.htm 
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Information Resource Products Lab Services General 
Information Legal Issues Website 

Micron Environmental 
Laboratories Incorporated  X   http://www.micronlabs.net  

Millipore X  X  http://www.millipore.com/index.do 
http://www.millipore.com/techlibrary/index.do 

Mycometrics, LLC  X X  http://www.mycometrics.com/index.html 

National Aeronautics and Space 
Administration (NASA) Johnson 

Space Center Microbiology 
Laboratory 

 X X  http://www.nasa.gov  

National Air Duct Cleaners 
Association (NADCA)   X  http://www.nadca.com 

National Gypsum   X  http://www.nationalgypsum.com 

National Institute of Allergy and 
Infectious Diseases (NIAID)   X  http://www.niaid.nih.gov/Pages/default.aspx  

National Institute of Building 
Sciences (NIBS)   X  http://www.nibs.org 

National Institute of Environmental 
Health Sciences (NIEHS)   X  http://www.niehs.nih.gov 

http://tools.niehs.nih.gov/wetp 

National Institute of Occupational 
Safety and Health (NIOSH)   X  http://www.cdc.gov/niosh 

National Research Council Canada   X  http://www.nrc-cnrc.gc.ca/index.html 

National Safety Council (NSC)   X  http://www.nsc.org 

National Toxicology Program 
(NTP)   X  http://www.niehs.nih.gov/health/materials/mold_508.pdf  
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Information Resource Products Lab Services General 
Information Legal Issues Website 

New Brunswick Scientific 
Company Incorporated. X    http://www.nbsc.com 

New York City (NYC) Department 
of Health   X  

http://www.nyc.gov/html/doh/html/environmental/mold.shtml 
http://www.nyc.gov/html/doh/downloads/pdf/epi/mold-brochure.pdf 

http://www.nyc.gov/html/doh/downloads/pdf/epi/healthyhome-mold.pdf 
http://www.nyc.gov/html/doh/downloads/pdf/epi/epi-mold-guidelines.pdf  

North American Insulation 
Manufacturers Association 

(NAIMA) 
  X  http://www.naima.org 

North Carolina Department of 
Health and Human Services   X  http://epi.publichealth.nc.gov/oee/programs/iaq.html  

Northeast Laboratory Services  X X  http://nelabservices.com/indoor-air-quality 

NVL Labs Incorporated  X   http://www.nvllabs.com 

Occupational & Environmental 
Health Consulting Services 

Incorporated 
  X  http://www.safety-epa.com 

Occupational Safety and Health 
Administration (OSHA)   X  

http://www.osha.gov/SLTC/indoorairquality/index.html 
https://www.osha.gov/SLTC/molds  

http://www.osha.gov/dts/osta/otm/otm_toc.html 
https://www.osha.gov/Publications/preventing_mold.pdf  

http://www.osha.gov/dts/shib/shib101003.html 

PathCon Laboratories  X X  http://www.pathcon.com 

Patriot Environmental Laboratory 
Services Incorporated  X   http://patriotlab.com/laboratory-services/mold-lab-services  

Pinchin Environmental 
Microbiology Laboratory  X X  http://www.pinchin.com 
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Information Resource Products Lab Services General 
Information Legal Issues Website 

Prestige EnviroMicrobiology 
Incorporated  X X  http://www.prestigeem.com/index-home.htm  

Professional Services Industries 
Incorporated  X   http://www.psiusa.com 

PRO-LAB/SSPTM Incorporated X X X  http://www.reliablelab.com 
http://www.prolabinc.com/index.html  

QuanTEM Laboratories  X   http://www.quantem.com 

Reservoirs Environmental 
Incorporated  X   http://www.reilab.com/  

SanAir Technologies Laboratory  X X  http://www.sanair.com 

Schneider Laboratories Global 
Incorporated  X   http://www.slabinc.com/index.shtml  

Scientific Analytical Institute 
Incorporated  X X  http://www.sailab.com/services/environmental-microbiology 

SGS/Galson Laboratories 
Incorporated  X X  http://www.galsonlabs.com/samplinganalysis/ 

http://www.galsonlabs.com/resourcecenter/ 

Sheet Metal And Air Conditioning 
Contractors' National Association   X  http://www.smacna.org 

SKC Incorporated X  X  

http://www.skcinc.com/catalog/biochart.html  
http://www.skcinc.com/catalog/index.php?cPath=500000000_505000000_50

5500000  
http://www.skcinc.com/catalog/pdf/instructions/40060.pdf 

Southeast Environmental 
Microbiology Laboratories  X X  http://www.seeml.com 

Sporometrics  X X  http://www.sporometrics.com  
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Information Resource Products Lab Services General 
Information Legal Issues Website 

STAT Analysis Corporation  X   http://www.statanalysis.com 

Staplex Company X    http://www.staplex.com/airsamplers/asbestosareaandmicrobial/microbial.htm 

State of Virginia Legislation    X 
http://leg1.state.va.us 

 
Go to the legislative session & search for mold 

Steve Moody Micro Services 
Incorporated  X X  http://www.moodylabs.com 

Texas Department of State Health 
Services   X  http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/iaq/default.shtm 

http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/mold/default.shtm  

Texas Tech University   X  http://www.depts.ttu.edu/ehs/Web/IndAirQuality.aspx  

The Mold Source    X http://www.themoldsource.com 

Thermo Electron Corporation X    http://www.thermo.com/com/cda/market/landing_page/0,1092,15,00.html 

TSI Incorporated X    http://www.tsi.com 

U.S. Green Building Council   X  http://www.usgbc.org 

U.S. Micro Solutions  X X  http://www.usmicro-solutions.com 

United States  House and Senate 
Legislation    X 

http://www.house.gov 
http://www.senate.gov 

http://thomas.loc.gov/home/bills_res.html 
United States Air Force Civil 

Engineering Center   X  http://www.afcec.af.mil/index.asp 
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Information Resource Products Lab Services General 
Information Legal Issues Website 

United States Army Public Health 
Command   X  http://phc.amedd.army.mil/topics/workplacehealth/ih/Pages/default.aspx 

United States Department of Health 
and Human Services   X  http://www.surgeongeneral.gov 

United States Department of 
Homeland Security 

Federal Emergency Management 
Agency (FEMA) 

  X  http://www.fema.gov/ 

United States Department of 
Housing and Urban Development   X  

http://www.huduser.org/Publications/pdf/BuildingMoistureandDurability.pdf 
http://www.hud.gov/offices/lead 

http://portal.hud.gov/hudportal/documents/huddoc?id=floodcleanup_epa.pdf  
http://portal.hud.gov/hudportal/documents/huddoc?id=OHHLHCflyerRADO

N.pdf  
http://www.hud.gov/offices/lead/NHHC/presentations/E-

2_IndoorPollutants.pdf  

United States Navy 
OPNAVINST 5100/23 Series   X  

http://doni.daps.dla.mil/OPNAV.aspx?RootFolder=%2fDirectives%2f05000
%20General%20Management%20Security%20and%20Safety%20Services%2
f05%2d100%20Safety%20and%20Occupational%20Health%20Services&Vie

w=%7bDEF0EB11%2d3785%2d4F67%2dB5A1%2dAE9F8EB752BC%7d  
United States Navy 

Naval Facilities Engineering 
Command 

  X  http://www.navfac.navy.mil/  

University of Connecticut Health 
Center 

Division of Occupational and 
Environmental Medicine 

  X  
http://doem.uchc.edu/consultation_outreach/indoor_environments 

http://doem.uchc.edu/consultation_outreach/indoor_environments/pdfs/mold_
guide.pdf  

University of Minnesota 
Department of Environmental 

Health and Safety 
  X  http://www.dehs.umn.edu/iaq.htm 

University of Virginia (UVA) 
Center of Clinical Toxicology – 

Blue Ridge Poison Center 
  X  http://www.medicine.virginia.edu/clinical/departments/emergency-

medicine/fellowships/medtox/education/toxtalks/May09-Mold.pdf  
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Information Resource Products Lab Services General 
Information Legal Issues Website 

Virginia Department of Health   X  http://www.vdh.virginia.gov/epidemiology/DEE/otherzoonosis/Mold.htm  

Virginia Department of 
Professional and Occupational 

Regulation 
  X  http://www.dpor.virginia.gov/Boards/ALHI/Mold_FAQ  

http://www.dpor.virginia.gov/Boards/ALHI  

Wagner Electronics X    http://www.wagnermeters.com 

Washington State Department of 
Health   X  http://www.doh.wa.gov/ehp 

Whole Building Design Guide   X  http://www.wbdg.org/  

Wisconsin Occupational Health 
Laboratory  X X  http://www.slh.wisc.edu/wohl 

World Health Organization (WHO)   X  http://www.who.int/en 
http://www.who.int/indoorair/publications/7989289041683/en/  

Zefon International X    http://www.zefon.com/store 
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